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' TO: ALL REGIONAL DIRECTORS bad |
ALL SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENTS . é )
ALL SCHOOL HEADS DUt s 1 0;3‘

FROM: RIZALINO D.RIVERA
Undersecretary

SUBJECT: ASIN (Ang Suhol Iwaksi Natin / Ating Siyasatin [hahalal Natin)
Movement Initiatives :

DATE: February 12, 2016

In line with the memorandum signed last February 1, 2016 regarding the abovea;mentioned
subject, please be informed that you may download all paraphernalia for schools at

http://www.facebook.com/ASIN-Movement. Also, please share your pictures in

promoting this initiative in the same Facebook page.

All activitles should be subject to the no disruption of classes policy stipulated in DepEd
Order No. 9, s. 2005 entitled “Instituting Measures to Increase Engaged Time-on-Task and
Ensuring Compliance Therewith”. Also, all activities should not incur expenses on the part of
the school, its students, and personnel.

For more information, please contact Pastor Fame Carino at 0922-892-7599 and 0916-456-
2525, '

For information and appropriate action.

Thank you! L
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